Su Li (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 17 March 2020 9:57 AM

To: ‘Teo, Ericweihong'; Admin A; assignments

Cc: 'Lim, Kok-Chong'; 'Chin, Lee-Ying'; 'Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa’; ‘Hor, Yinrul’;
‘Subramaniam, Divyashni'

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST — SLE385X vs SLP5500P (Ol) on D.O.A.:
13/03/2020

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)

From: Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 16 March, 2020 7:42 PM

To: admin-a@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa
<NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Subramaniam, Divyashni
<Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST — SLE385X vs SLP5500P (OI) on D.0O.A.: 13/03/2020

AlG <

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

Este es un mensaje cifrado y seguro. Para leerlo, abra el archivo
adjunto.

Esta € uma mensagem criptografada segura. Para |é-lo, abra o
anexo.

Ceci est une sécurité, un message crypté. Pour le lire, ouvrez la
piece jointe.



NFESEEIN-BEFA—ILTY, BEICEFTI7MIL
ZRWVWTCESLY,

Click here by 2020-03-23 07:42 EDT to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info



